
 
 

 

 

 

 

April 8, 2013 

 

John Morgan, Asst. Plant Manager 

Magnet Cove Generating Station 

410 Henderson Rd 

Malvern, AR  72104 

 

Re: 2012 Annual Report Submittal  

Magnet Cove Generating Station, Malvern, AR  

Permit No. ARR000955, AFIN 30-00337 

 

Dear Mr. Morgan, 

 

The 2012 Annual Report required by Part 3.12.3.b of the Industrial Stormwater General Permit 

ARR000000 was received on 1/15/2013 with additional information received 1/30/2013.  The annual 

report has been reviewed and determined to be in compliance with the applicable permit requirements. 

 

The 2012 Discharge Monitoring Reports (DMRs) were received previously on 1/15/2013 and reviewed 

separately. 

 

If you have any questions concerning this matter or need additional information, please feel free to 

contact the General Permits Section at (501) 682-0623. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Katherine A. Yarberry, PE 

Engineer, General Permits Section 

Water Division 

 

 

 

cc:  Electronic Files (ARR000955, AFIN 30-00337) 

David Ramsey, ICIS Program Coordinator, Enforcement Branch 

 

 


